
Date / Time of Pre- Bid: 03/01/23

S. No. Tender Clause No. / Annexures Bidders Comments / Queries SGL/ REPL Reply

1 SOR
In Tender it is Mention PCP Design, do we have to perform only PCP or 

TCP Tender Condition prevails. As per tender its PCP design.

2 SOR

TCP is to be design for single time only or it will be repeatedly changed 

every time.
Refer s.no. 1 of this document.

3 SOR

4" rates for rock mentioned in SOR you mentioned higher than 10" Rock 

Rates. Whether it is correct or some error is there? please clarify. Tender Condition prevails

4

SOR As per Tender Maximum Upto 10%  can participant can go, However 

SOR Base rates are already lesser & Uneven. Please clarify.

Refer clause no. 4.3, page no.246 of  Commercial volume I of II, 

Bidder can quote maximum 10% ( + ve ) on base rates however there will be no lower cap ( - ve ). If

quoted higher than 10% ( + ve ) on base rates shall not be considered for award.

5

SOR Please confirm HDD Minimum in quantity for single visit. Please Confirm Quantities provided in SOR, are for various locations in

Gandhinagar, Mehsana, Sabarkantha, Aravali and Patan districts. The same is already mentioned in the

tender document.

6

SOR-5,6,7,8,9

SIT-12"NB CASING P/L BY M/C ROCK BORNG

SIT-12"NB CASING P/L BY M/C BORING

SIT-10"NB CASING PL BY M/C ROCK BORNG

SIT-10"NB CASING P/L BY M/C BORING

SIT-8"NB CASING P/L BY M/C BORING 

Kindly clarify whether the supply of casing pipe is included in the

mentioned SOR line item.
Bidder understanding is correct

7
Commercial Vol. I of II, Page no. 5 of 339

BRIEF SCOPE OF WORK 

Kindly provide the maximum number of location where the works are to

be carried out simultaneously.

Tender condition prevail.                                                                                                                                 "The 

contractor shall start the execution work for Cased / Uncased crossings at various locations 

simultaneously and shall deploy adequate manpower, machinery, tool & tackles etc. accordingly 

or as decided by Engineer-in-charge."

8
SOR-13

PCP DESIGN ENGINEERING  - L

The quantity mentioned is "1" as per priced bid, but the amount is not as 

per rate. Hence, kindly clarify.

As Per SOR, the quantity is only one (1) and the applicable price is only the unit price for subject line

item, i.e INR 28999.00

9
Commercial Vol. I of II, Page no. 5 of 339

BRIEF SCOPE OF WORK 

Kindly clarify the scope of hook-up with existing pipeline.If applicable,

kindly provide the separate rate for same.

SOR are inclusive of Hook-up. 

SABARMATI GAS LIMITED                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Tender No.       : REPL/SGL/HDD/010/22 

Name of Work :ANNUAL RATE CONTRACT FOR CARRYING OUT CASED & UNCASED CROSSINGS THROUGH HDD METHOD AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

IN GANDHINAGAR, MEHSANA, SABARKANTHA,ARAVALI AND PATAN DISTRICTS
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